



VICTORIA FRANCO

Translator and Interpreter

About Me

As an experienced consecutive interpreter and translator with a background in Medical Tourism, Sales representative, Translator, and Customer Service, I have a multifaceted skill set that bridges language barriers and fosters meaningful connections across cultures

Education

2013 - 2014 Spanish Literature
CTN
Asuncion Py

2019 - 2023 Cervantes Institute
Istanbul Turkey
Certification for pedagogy teaching Spanish and preparation for DEL
Certification for Medical Terminology
Certification for Medical Consecutive Interpretation

Experience

2017 - 2018 Inverfin S.A.E.C.A
Translator and Interpreter Spanish-English

2019 Private Spanish tutor

2020 - 2022 International Plus

I translated from Spanish to English to help the communication between the Drs. and they're patients in a private hospital that performed cosmetic and bariatric surgeries, also making sales with CRM data.

2023 - 2024

Propio Language Services

Consecutive interpretation by note taking between Dr and Patients, Banks, insurance, Companies, Emergency line, Schools. English, Spanish, Portuguese.

CONTACT

+905010837212

francang2@gmail.com

SKILLS

(CAT) TOOLS

KNOWLEDGE OF CRM

MEMOQ

MICROSOFT EXCEL

SUBTITLE EDITOR

TRADOS STUDIO

BATCH PROCESSING

NOTE-TAKING

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

AEGISUB

LANGUAGES

SPANISH NATIVE

ENGLISH C2

PORTUGUESE C1

TURKISH B2